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FW: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and
Monitoring of Forests Clearances Proposal(OSMFCP) portal

Rupam Jyoti Sutradhar < rj-sutradhar@oilindia.in >

Fri 284an-22 3:06 AM

To: Khanin Buragohain <kburagohain@oilindia.in>

From: rnon itori ng-fc@ n ic. in <msnitori ne-fc@I ic. in>

Sent: Thursday, January 27,2022 5:30 PM

To: Safety Environment Department
Cc: mo! itorins-fc@ n ic. i n; mon itorins-fc@ n ic. in

Subject: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and Monitoring of Forests

Clearances Proposal(OSMFCP) portal

CAUTION:Mail originated from outside of OIL mailing system(oilindia.in). Do not open
attachments or click links unless you recognize the sender and are aware that the content is safe.

This is to acknowledge that a proposal seeking prior approval of Central Government
under the Forest (Conservation) Act 1980 as per the details given below has been
successfully uploaded on the portal of the Ministry of Environment, Forests and Climate
Change Government of India.

1. Proposal No.

2. Proposal Name

3. Category of the
Proposal

4. Date of
Submission

Name

Mobile No.

State

District
Pincode

FP/TR/MrN I t 5 1 022 I 2022

Approval for PML for DSF Block
AA/ONDSF/TULAMARA/20 I 8

Mining

t010v2022

5. Name of the Applicant with Contact Details

Sarbeswar
q435392860

Assam

Dibrugarh

786602

6. Area Applied (ha.) : 3849

The proposal will be examined by the Nodal Officer, Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980

to assess its completeness.

(System Adm inistrator)
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